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1.1.1 Aircraft hazard impacts 
This section was researched and prepared by Anthony Micallef, EPURON. 
The development of the Silverton wind farm would involve the construction of up to 
600 wind turbines each with a height of up to 155 metres to the blade tip.  Due to the 
height of the structures, the potential implications for aviation safety have been 
examined.  The potential for aircraft hazard would only occur during the operational 
phase of the wind farm.  Air safety issues that have been assessed for the proposed 
project include: 

• Proximity of the proposed wind farm to landing fields, 

• Potential intrusion into air traffic zones and regulatory requirements, and 

• Potential effects on activities such as aerial spraying of agricultural areas. 

Proximity of the proposed wind farm to landing fields 
Landing fields may be classified according to whether instrument landings are 
available.  The nearest airfield to the wind farm site providing instrument landings is 
Broken Hill Certified Aerodrome. CASA advised that the Obstacle Limitation 
Surfaces1 reach a distance of 15km from the field.  The Broken Hill aerodrome is 
approximately 6km south of Broken Hill CBD and 22km south east of the wind farm 
site.  

The operator of a certified aerodrome must monitor the airspace around the 
aerodrome to ensure that buildings and structures do not infringe the OLS. In the 
case of Broken Hill aerodrome, the wind turbines would be well beyond and below 
the respective OLS for Broken Hill aerodrome. The proposed structures are not 
expected to represent hazards or obstructions to this aerodrome.  

On the advice of CASA, the proponent notified Broken Hill City Council (the 
aerodrome operator) on 23rd October 2007.  A response from Broken Hill City Council 
dated 21st January 2008, confirmed the wind farm to be clear of the Obstruction 
Limitation Surfaces for the Broken Hill Aerodrome.    

Airservices Australia was notified on 16th January, 2008 in relation to the proposal. A 
preliminary high level assessment of the proposal was carried out and at the time, 
EPURON was advised that there were no radar or satellite links in the vicinity of the 
wind farm and that there is not expected to be a navigational aid issue as the majority 
of services are located at Broken Hill which is a sufficient distance from the wind 
farm.2  

A response by email was received from Mr Joe Doherty of Airservices Australia on 
4th April 2008 which indicated that: 

“The wind farm development will affect several procedures at Broken Hill Airport.  
The Lower Safe Altitude (LSALT) route W428 west of Broken Hill Airport will need to 
rise from 2600 to 2900 and the 25MSA must rise from 2700 to 3100 – and 
consequent changes to all starting altitudes for the instrument procedures to the 
airport.   

                                                 
1 The Obstacle Limitation Surfaces (OLS) are conceptual (imaginary) surfaces associated with a runway, which 
identify the lower limits of the aerodrome airspace above which objects become obstacles to aircraft operations and 
must be reported to CASA.  
2 As per discussion with Mr Joe Doherty of Airservices Australia 190108 



 

These changes are within acceptable limits and can be managed safely by 
Airservices provided we receive prior notification of the commencement of 
construction for publication by NOTAM (Notice to Airmen). 

Parts of the associated transmission lines, in the vicinity of the airport, connecting the 
wind farm to Broken Hill and on to Red Cliffs (Vic) may also require assessment 
when details of the location and elevations are available. 

The wind farm will not impact on Precision/Non-Precision Nav Aids, HF/VHF Comms, 
Cables, ASMGCS, Radar or Satellite/Links.” 

The Department of Defence was notified in writing on 21st January 2008 in relation to 
the proposal.3  A response from Mr John Kerwan of the Department of Defence 
dated 11th March 2008 was sent to Mr Neville Osbourne, Manager, Water and 
Energy of the Department of Planning with a copy to EPURON. 

The letter stated that the Department of Defence had finalised an assessment with 
regard to the possible impact of the Silverton wind farm on military aircraft 
operations, radio communications and the operation of navigational aids and radars. 

The Department of Defence advised that the proposed development will be outside 
any areas affected by the Defence (Areas Control) Regulations (DACR). The DACR 
control the height of objects (both man-made structures and vegetation) and the 
purpose for which they may be used within approximately 15km radius of Defence 
airfields. In addition, the proposal has been assessed as unlikely to affect existing 
Defence communications within the region. 

The RAAF AIS has requested that the proponent supply location and height details 
once the final position of the wind turbines have been determined and before 
construction commences. After construction is complete, the Department of Defence 
requests that the proponent provide RAAF AIS with “as constructed” details for the 
wind turbines, wind monitoring masts and electricity transmission lines if applicable. 

Subject to the conditions stated in the letter (Consultation with CASA in relation to 
Obstacle Marking and provision of location and height details to RAAF AIS) the 
Department of Defence has no objection to the proposed wind farm. 

The minor, private airstrips in the local area rely on visual rather than instrument 
based landings and as the turbines are clearly visible structures it is unlikely that the 
development would pose any additional hazard to the users of these airstrips. 

                                                 
3 Email sent to Mr Gary Lees, Department of Defence, Canberra 



 

 
Location of airstrips in relation to the proposal 

• EPURON will provide the “as constructed” location and height of each tower to 
the Australian Aerial Agriculture Association. 

Potential intrusion into air traffic zones and regulatory requirements 
Under Civil Air Safety Regulations any person who proposes to construct a structure 
110m or more above ground level must inform CASA of that intention and the 
proposed height and location of the structure. EPURON has advised CASA of the 
proposal and is currently in consultation regarding their requirements for the lighting 
of turbines at the site.  



 

The turbines may have aircraft warning lighting which would comprise red flashing 
beacons on the top of the nacelle to meet the requirements of the Civil Aviation 
Safety Authority (CASA).  CASA draft guidelines for aviation warning lighting for a 
group of wind turbines require that sufficient wind turbines should have red obstacle 
beacons to indicate the extent of the group.  The interval between beacons should 
not exceed 900m.  Accordingly, we expect that some turbines would require aircraft 
warning beacons. 

To address the potential intrusion into air traffic zones: 

• EPURON will provide the location and height of each tower to CASA and the 
RAAF AIS / Department of Defence once constructed for inclusion in relevant 
databases, maps and charts.  

 
Potential effects on activities such as aerial spraying of agricultural areas  
The wind turbine structures are not considered to be safety hazards to aerial 
agriculture operations as the structures are clearly visible and pilots can easily avoid 
them.  However, the turbines may limit the areas that can be treated using aerial 
methods.  

The ridge top and immediate slopes of the site would not be able to be treated using 
aerial based methods after the installation of the turbines. The land is not currently 
used for agricultural purposes and aerial spraying is unlikely to be required in the 
foreseeable future.  

To address the effect of the development on agricultural spraying: 

• EPURON will provide the location and height of each tower to the Australian 
Aerial Agriculture Association. 

• EPURON will liaise with landowners if properties are used for agricultural 
purposes and would not be able to be treated using aerial based methods to 
determine an alternative method of treatment. 
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From: Doherty, Joe [mailto:Joseph.Doherty@AirservicesAustralia.com]  
Sent: Friday, 4 April 2008 3:39 PM 
To: Anthony Micallef 
Cc: Quigley, Kent; Rogers, Carly; Neville.Osborne@planning.nsw.gov.au 
Subject: Silverton Wind Farm and Transmission Lines 

Anthony 

         I refer to your request for Airservices assessment of the proposed Wind Farm about 25km north-west of Broken 
Hill at Silverton. 

The wind farm development will affect several procedures at Broken Hill Airport.  The Lower Safe Altitude (LSALT) 
route W428 west of Broken Hill Airport will need to rise from 2600 to 2900 and the 25MSA must rise from 2700 to 
3100 – and consequent changes to All starting altitudes for the instrument procedures to the airport.   

These changes are within acceptable limits and can be managed safely by Airservices provided we receive prior 
notification of the commencement of construction for publication by NOTAM (Notice to Airmen). 

Parts of the associated transmission lines, in the vicinity of the airport, connecting the wind farm to Broken Hill and on 
to Red Cliffs (Vic) may also require assessment when details of the location and elevations are available. 

The wind farm will not impact on Precision/Non-Precision Nav Aids, HF/VHF Comms, Cables, ASMGCS, Radar or 
Satellite/Links. 

Regards 

Joe 

JOE DOHERTY 

Senior Advisor 

Airport Relations 

joseph.doherty@airservicesaustralia.com 

         

Ph +61 2 6268 5101   

Fax +61 2 6268 5688 

www.airservicesaustralia.com 

 


